
To  

 

The Nodal Officer Officer, FCA 

Office of the PCCF Punjab. 

SAS Nagar (Patiala),Punjab  
 
 

Title of the Project: Diversion of 1.78 Ha of forest land Laying Gas 
Pipeline in favour of Torrent Gas Pvt Ltd along various strips (as per 
Anexure-A) of Forest Range Patiala and Nabha under Forest division 

Patiala 
 

 
Dear Sir, 
 

Please find the reply as below. 

 

1. The legible layout plan is attached. 

2. Reach wise Area details and calculation has been also being given in the 

sheet attached  

 

 

Thank you, 

 

 


